
Jacquelyn Barbot 

From: 
	

Arkansas Oil Marketers Association <cindy@aoma.org > 

Sent: 
	

Monday, September 15, 2014 10:50 AM 

To: 
	

Walter Wright 

Subject: 
	

Register Today for our 2014 AOMA Free Legal Seminar 

Wednesday 
October 1. 2014 
9:30 am  -  3:30 pm 

Key Legal Issues for the 
Petroleum Marketer 
Hosted by New Generation committee and the Mitchell 
Williams Law Firm 

Don't miss this opportunity to come learn from the 
collective talents of AOMA's attorney's at the Mitchell 
Williams Law Firm. 

This seminar topics relevant to all marketers, including 
Labor, Leases, RST, Taxes, ACB, IRS, DFA and many 
other issues. See the attached program for a full agenda. 

This seminar will be held in both Little Rock and Rogers 
simultaneously via satellite link. 

Lunch is included, so don't miss out on your chance to 
talk to a lawyer for free! 

0 
Simmons 1st Bank 
5th & Spring Streets, 
18th Floor, Little Rock 

and 

5414 Pinnacle  Point 
Drive, Suite 500 



Rogers 

REGISTER 

Call AOMA at 501-374-6293 with any questions. 

Fax back the registration form to 501-374-7351. 

See you on October 1, 2014! 
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Join the New Generation 
Committee for this 

Special Presentation: 

Little Rock 
Simmons 1st Bank Building 

5th & Spring Streets 
18th Floor 

Rogers 
5414 Pinnacle Point Drive 

Suite 500 

October 1,2014 
9:30 am - 3:30 pm 

New Generation Committee 
Legal Seminar 

Key Legal Issues for the 
Petroleum Marketer 

Come learn from the collective talents of AOMA's 
attorneys at the Mitchell Williams Law Firm. 

Don't miss this 
opportunity! 

AOMA's 
New Generation 

Committee 
only offers this 
FREE seminar 

once every 3 years! 

This seminar 
will be held in both 

Little Rock and Rogers 
simultaneously 
via Satellite link 

Call AOMA if you have any 
questions at 501-374-6293 



Morning 

New Generation Committee Legal Seminar 
Key Legal Issues for the Petroleum Marketer 

Agenda  

9:30 Welcome - Murray Benton, Jr., New Generation 
Committee Chairman 

1:00 The Arkansas Petroleum Storage Tank 
Trust Fund: Reimbursement Issues 

9:35 Overview of the Program - Walter Wright El 	Eligibility Issues 
Legislative Issues for 2014-2015 

9:45 Covenants not to Compete/Labor/ El Third Party Claims/Procedures 

Employment/Pricing/Antitrust Issues El Trust Fund Appeal Procedures 

El Application of ADA to the C-Store Operation 
El Sexual Harassment Safeguards 1:20 Tax Planning/Healthcare/Pension Issues 
El Family Medical Leave Act: Key Traps Business Transfer/Tax Minimization Issues 

El Employment Apps/ Interviews: Problem Areas El Tax Free Property Exchanges 

El When Can Lie Detectors, Drug Tests or El Tax Advantages/Disadvantages of Different 

Psychological Screening be Used? Business Entities 

El Common Wage and Hour Issues for the C-Store El Pension Plan Issues 

El Dealing with Suspected Employee Theft El Arkansas Health Safety Net Benefits Program 

El Covenants Not to Compete El Handling Disputes with DFA and IRS 

EI Immigration Traps and Issues. 
EI Tobacco Control Board - Common Mistakes and 2:00 Break 

Best Practices 
2:15 Structuring a Buy/Sell/Lease/Motor Fuel 

11:00 Break or Other Industry Agreements 

11:15 Enforcing or Ending a Lease or Motor 
Fuel Agreement/Troubled Accounts/ 

El Buying/Selling Petroleum Marketing Facilities 
El Joint Ventures 

Negotiating a Retail Motor Fuel Outlet Lease 
Collection Actions/Dealing with Co-Branding Agreements/Sub-Jobber 
Bankruptcy Trustees/Pricing/Antitrust Agreements 
El All of these Issues are covered El And Much more 

12:15 Luncheon Speaker 3:30 Program Ends 
Michael Langley, Director, ABC 

Afternoon 

Registration Form - Complete and fax back to AOMA at 501-374-7351 

I plan to attend the FREE legal seminar in: 
	

❑ Little Rock, AR 	❑ Rogers, AR 

Name: 	  

Company: 	  

Address: 	  

City: 	  State: 	 Zip: 	  

Phone: 	  

Parking Information 

Little Rock: Free parking is available at the Simmons 1st Bank building parking deck located at 6th and Spring Streets in 
downtown Little Rock. Bring your parking ticket to the seminar and it will be validated. 

Rogers: Parking at the Rogers office is located in the lot of the building. 


